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27 January 195\

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director (Administration)

SUBJECT: Directive of 19 Decenber 1953 to Senior
Representative, Germany

l, I am enclosing a copy of a directive to General Truscott
which was signed by the Director in Decermber. The provisions of
the directive and the attachments were discussed by the Director
with General Truscott during the course of his visit to Washington.
The directive provides terms of reference for the activities of
the German Mission for the immediate future and generally provides
that General Truscott and his staff will undertake a review of all
CIA activities currently conducted in Germany with the view to
determining which shall be respectively continued, modified or
eliminated. Certain genersl criteria to be applied in determining
the foregoing are set forth in the body of the directive,

2., Amnex B is purely concerned with the review of clandestine
operations in and from Germany and is of little general interest.
I should be glad to discuss the directive with you at your
convenience if any questions occur to you afiter you have had an
opportunity to review it.

JOHN A. BROSS
Chief, Eastern European Division

1 Enclosure:
Memo for Senior Representative,
Germany, dtd 19 Dec 53,
with Annex A (ditto copy)
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